

South Muskham & Little Carlton Parish Council

AGENDA

Notice is given that the next Meeting of the Parish Council
will be held on Wednesday, 16th October 2024 at 7.30pm.
Venue - South Muskham Village Hall

1. **Apologies for Absence**
2. **Declarations of Interest**
- Open Session**

Report from County Councillor Bruce Laughton and from District Councillor Sue Saddington
3. **Chairman's Report**
 - 3.1 Report back from attendance at A46 Examination Hearing held on 8th October 2024
4. **To approve the Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday, 18th September 2024**
5. **Matters arising from the Minutes not covered elsewhere on the Agenda**

6. **Planning**
 - 6.1 24/01483/HOUSE – Crows Nest, Crow Lane, South Muskham - Two-storey side extension
 - 6.2 Confirmation of Planning Appeal Date and consideration of attendance - 22/00975/FULM – Land at Knapthorpe Lodge, Hockerton Road, Caunton - Construction of a solar farm, access and all associated works, equipment and necessary infrastructure
 - 6.3 Confirmation of Planning Appeal Date and consideration of attendance - 22/00976/FULM - Field Reference Number 2227 Hockerton Road Caunton - Construction of a solar farm, access and all associated works, equipment and necessary infrastructure.

7. **Financial Issues**
 - 7.1
 - Receipts:
NSDC – Second Half Precept - £6,858.50
 - 7.2 Invoices for payment:
 - Clerk's Wages (September) - £318.60
 - HMRC PAYE (September) - £79.60
 - ESET Renwal - £44.99
 - Bank Charges - £8.00
 - EDF – Electricity Charges - £16
 - WaterPlus - £15.10
 - 7.3 To note the Parish Council's financial position as at 30th September 2024 and to receive a half yearly report on the budget.

8. **Parish Council Matters**
 - 8.1 To receive details from Greenwood Community Forest regarding a proposal for land at Debdale Hill
 - 8.2 To consider the purchase of Aqua Sacs as offered by Newark & Sherwood District Council
 - 8.3 To ratify the application submitted to Newark & Sherwood District Council as part of the Flood Resilience Grant Scheme
 - 8.4 Safer Neighbourhood Group Notes – July 2024

- 8.5 To consider changes to the Parish Council's email and website to a .gov.uk domain with Hugo Fox and to consider an application for funding to support the change
- 8.6 To receive the notes from a meeting held with NG+

9. Beckitt Field

- 9.1 To receive quotations for the replacement of windows at the cricket pavilion, Beckitt Field

10. Flooding, Drainage & Resilience Planning

- 10.1 To note the updated Community Flood Signage Scheme Policy – Version 4

11. Highways

- 11.1 Highways Issues Logged – to receive an update on the request to clean out the road side drains to prevent flooding from heavy rain.
- 11.2 Roadworks Bulletin – 19th to 20th October – Great North Road, South Muskham
- 11.3 To consider submitting a request to Via for a pedestrian island on Great North Road

12. Notts Association of Local Councils

- 12.1 October Newsletter

13. Correspondence Received

14. Other Matters arising not on the agenda

Next Meeting – Wednesday, 20th November 2024

Date: 10th October 2024

Signed: *Jayne Saunders*
Clerk to the Council